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UNIVERSITY OF HAWAII 

IIONOLCLU U, HA\VAIJ 

Miss Raya Dunayeveekaya 
4482 28th Street 
JJetrcit 10, Michigan 

Dear Miss DUtlayeveekaya: 

June 7. 1963 

.. .Pl.eaee :t'~rgive my sil.ence. The end of the academic smnaster 
has hit me with untuJ.d obligations en my time and I aimoly haven't 

... hSd time to· f(et'•to auyi,hing other than my academic· duties, l:Jince 
' I .am·'alac preparing :for :field research· in South A:t'rica my time 

has been compl~.taly .occup:ioa. -· . 
· · :1.·,:foWld ·your discussion on Hegel very intere!'ltinp;. Un11'9'1't:tmll!.tel.y: 

ci. am pain:ful.ly aware o:t' n:y inadequacies with respect to Hege.J.. 
I.loi.il.l be doing an Uj,Jpar division ~eminar on He.-:el next Year .and 

· •intend to work through the material religiously. As you have. no 
doubt gathered :from my article in the .,Jom: •.• o.t: .t.ll,e .. H.i.s.tory Qi. 
Ide~. I don't think the ea1•ly MarxLiiianuscripts can be tmde1·~tood 

· : ~~· ·'without an adequate knowledge o:t' Gef'nari Idealism. B11t I haven't. 
· ·;;v· ~t slli':t'icient ,o;raap of the material td deal with it in broad 

'·. · ~/. . compaas; . ·· .. J. 
· I woul.d welcome your assiatance in this respect. At the 

moment I. am comple·tl.ng the work on the chanter on til~ early 
l.farx manuscripts for publication in JJecember. I don't intentl to 
do much with Lenin---oarticularly with the Notebooks. I'm no·t 
competent to interpret the oft·-timee cry,otic notes und a ~ .. nogra;~hic 
remarks, \lith the En.o:ll.sh publication of Lenin's comiJlete works 
perhaps I will be able to do something more adequate iater • 
• \a a matter oi' fact the only good part of my :forthcoming book will 
be the section on the early l<arx. ~'!!c rest wlll be quite pedeatr.thn. 

1. run le.,ving Honolulu on the 15th of June !ind '~ftcr the first 
o:t' July I will be in So11th Africa. Should you wieh-to-reach-me--l1'l:his ciinbe accompl1shed through J!rofeasor J. D· J. Hofmeyr, 

J J)epal·tment ot' Ucnetics, Universi:lly of Pretoria, Preto1•ia, lt&public 
at' So11th Africa. 

If you have any reprints oi' articles or ~apoL:; you hf>V!l done 
in this areu I would wclcol'lt::! them. I ':r. :;orry thut I can't hold 
on 'to your le1;ter to i·iarcu>Je, I uhould like to go over it a fe~< 
more times and com~ure it to the He~-:elian texts. But I can under­
stand your d&sire to geep :;our i'iles cornJlete, su I have duly 
enclosed it here~<i-tYt. Should you not contact me in the interim, 
I ~<ill write you upon my return from the XXth Sociological Congreoa 
in ArKelltinu >~hich l act uttendine; in ::ie1)tornber. At that time I 
must get [ily manu:.:.ci'ijJt ready for :n~c:Js and uould 'w~l·col':'le-yqul'· revie"'· 
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Niss l;unayeveskaya , 6/7/63 

Enc. l'hotocopy of R.ll. 'a letter to H.N. dated 1/12/61 • 
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